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FAX COVER SHEET

TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176383

FROM Francyne Carrillo

DATE 2008-06-25 23:06:27 GMT
RE FW: 18506176383
COVER MESSAGE

—Original Message——

From: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM [mailtofcamilo@legalzoom.com)
Sent: None

To: FCARRILLO@LEGALZOOM.COM

Subject: 18506176383

WWW.EFAX.COM
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BE/24/2088 83:35 5504213122 MEKILOGISTICS
COVER LETTER

TO: Registration Section
Diviglon of Corporations

supyecT: MEKI LOGISTICS, LLC .
(Naime of Limited Liability Company)

The enclosed Articles of Amendment and fee(s) are submitted for Sling.

Ploase retum all correspondenos concerning this matter to the following:

Francynas Carrillo

(Name ot Person)

Legalzoom.com, Inc,

{Fimv/Company)

7083 Hollywood Blvd., Suits 180
(AddEss)

Los Angeles, CA 90028
' + {Clty/State and Z1p Code)

For further informarion conceming this matter, please call:

Francyne Carrillo
(Name of Pamon}

ar (323_) 962-8600
(Area Code & Daytime Telephone Mumber)

Brolosed is a check for the following amount:

13234467502 From: Francyne Carrillo

PAGE B2/84

[71525.00 Filing Fee  [_]$30.00 Filing Feo & [ 1855.00 Filing Pee & [ Ys60.00 Filing Fee,
Certificate of Statug Certified Copy Cenificate of Status &
. {additional oopy is encloscd) Certified Copy
{additionsal copy is enclosed)

MAILING ADDRESS: STREET/COURIER ADDRESS!
Registration Seetion Registration Secdon
Division of Corporations Division of Carporations
P£.0. Box 6327 Clifton Building
Tallzhasaes, FI, 32314 2661 Bxecutive Center Circle

Tatlehassee, FL 323013
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To: " Page4of5 .
BE/24/2008 £9:36 A5B4213122 MEKIL_OGISTICS PAGE ®©2/d94
> =
oy ;
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT ; Gy
TO
ARTICLES OF ORGANTZATION I
OF L
T 5
MEK] LOGISTICS, LLC W
. l f“g .'3*: L
and ass-imcd

‘The Articles of Organization for this Limited Liability Company were filed on 02/19/200Q8

Florida document number 08000017762

This arnendiment is submitted to amend the following:

A. Ifamending name, entey the new name of the limited Hability compsny here:

The new namne must be distinguishable and end with the words “Limited Liability Company,’ the designation “ELC” or the abbreviation

“LL.C7
B H amendlng the regmtered agent andfor regmtared oﬂlce address on our records, enter the name of the new

(Enter Florida street address)

, Florida
(Zip Code)

(Clry)

oy 41

yiey e ent’,
] hereby accept the appointment as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity. I further agree to comply with
the provisions of all statutes relative to the proper and complete performance af my dutles, and I am familiar with and
accept the obligations of my position as registered agent as provided for in Chaprer 608, F.5. Or, if this document Is
being filed to merely reflect a change in the registered office address, [ hereby confirm !ha: the limited liability

company has been notified in writing of this change.
(f Changing Registered Agent, Signatyye of Now Regisrered Ageny)

Pagelof2
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To:
B6/24/2888 B9: 36 8584213122 MEKILOGISTICS PAGE B4/84
14 amending the Munugem ar Mauagmg Membemx on our records, i and ad Wiapager
MGR. = viapager
MGRM = Managipg Member
Tigle Namg Adgiress Typeof A
MGRM, Kimbedy Reed. . __ £44 Faliwood L.ane L] Add
Lrawfardyille, El 32327 E Remave
Add
Remove
- : [ladd
i [C1Remaove
Add
Remove
[ add
\ [T Remove
| .
| Add
Remove

D. Ifamending avy other information, enter chnnge{s) here: (Astach additional sheets, {f necessary.)

| Datcd dune 2  _P0E
\

s glana;ruw 5 8 member or authorized repinseiitative of A member

Msilusa Foote, Member

Typed or printed name of signee
Page2 of2

Filing Fee: $25.00




